DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

GEOLOGIC BRANCH

Washington,D.C,
April 2,1891,
My dear Sir:
The Publication Committee of the Geol,Soc.Am,, appoin-
ted at the last meeting of the €ouncil at Washington were for
some time'in doubt as to the ability of the Society to pay for
illustrating memoirs,and in some cases illustrated memoirs were
held for a time for this reason. Moreover there was a great press
of memoirs offerred for publication and accepted by the Council
for publication either with or without a condition growing out of
the uncertainty as to.the ability of the Society to bear the cost
of publication, These causes have led to some delay in sending to
Press your valuable communication before the Society at Washington.
Meantime I have put the illustrations in the hands of the en-
gravers and have an estimate for cost of reproducing,

If your eight figures are groupedon two plates as indicated
on the sheets of tracing paper enclosed herein (together with the
copy ) the reproduction can be made from the wopy in its present
condition for $12 per plate ,plus $3 per plate for.printing, an

aggregate of $46, Of this sum the Publication Committee direct me
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$0 say the Society will pay $20.

Allow me to bring the matter to you for decision. Shall we
reproduce from present copy, assessing to you $26; do you prefer
to make drawings susceptible of photoengraving on two plates
which can be engraved and printed within the sum fixed by the
Publication Committee: or would you rather authorize me to have

drawings made by competent paleontologic draftsmen and submitkdie
either to you or to Professor Ward at small cost, at least a

part of which will be paid out of the allotment for illustrating
made by the Publication Committee ?

Allow me to say that in my judgment it would add value to
your important communication:Mg; creditable to the Ppublication
of the Society to reproduce direct by the half-tome process at
least your figures 2,5,and 7 cutting off so much of each ?hoto—
graph as is indicated by the tracings.

Believe me to remain with great respect,

Yours cordially,
W] WULh

Sir,.wWwilliam Dawson,

McGill College, Montreal, Canada,
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